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Worzala, David

From: Worzala, David s _— ;

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 1999 9.11 AM S P

To: Kuesel, Jeffery RIS P -
Subject: JFC Action on DOA N

Hi Jeff

Joint Finance met yesterday and acted on the Agency Serwces and General Statutory provlsion sections of DOA. In
general it went quickly because most of DOA’s legisiative: proposals were vated down.: Below are the items for which | will
need budget drafts. | understand from Tony M. that if the: pmposal is current law We s:mply need to reverse\yank the LRB
drafts. As you will see that is a common theme for DOA. ) : _

If you have any questnons please call (6-9915). | will fax you the appropnale moiions m a: few mmutes Cheers. DW

Agency Services
1. Consolidation of Appropriations (Paper 145 -- LRB 178113) Tne Cornmnttee chose alternatlve 2 which is current iaw.

2. Consolidation o Vehicle Management Fu (Paper 149 -- LFIBI1 891/1) The Committee chose Altematives

2 & 3. Altemative 2 deletes the Governor's consolidation languaga and replaces | it with-a session law requirement to study
the possible consolidation of the three fleets, estimate the savings,. and:submit the, results and suggested legislation to the
Joint Finance Committce when the study is completad. Alt:3 includes ssssion law dlrectlon tho UW Board of Regents to

cooperate with DOA on the study. All motions on this paper. talled

3. Report on Multi State Electronic Procurement Activities (Monon 435 =~ no: LRB draﬂ) Thls motion requires DOA to

submit a report by December 31, 1999. | will fax the motlon.v

4. Federal Surplus Property Program. (Motion 979 - no LRB draﬂ) Thls monon creata anannual appropriation and
provides $100,000 GPR for DOA to pay as a grant to the non~profft operator ot the! federal sufplua property program. | will

fax you the motion.

General Statutory Provisions

) :"ioval,- -(Péb'ar 1},3'.0 :5_;1.33)1-679/3) Alternative 2 -
Maintain current law. S

2. Expansion of the Master iease program (Paper 181 - LRB/1 495/4) The Commltfee chosa to make all of the changes to
the master lease but not expand the program to municipalities. | wrote the paper separating the expansion to
municipalities from the other changes. So | believe we simply. need to ellmmate all'of thé:muricality references in LRB

1495/4.

Note: The use of master lease for energy c&Biruction projects will remam in the blll Thns issue was not addressed but
because DOA is a bill agency the Governor's recommendation is retamed absant action

e (Papamaz LHB/036212) Maintain current

3. Exemption from buyi g fro enters 8 86ve ..1 .o_.c

4. Budget Request submittal date, (Paper 183 -- LRB 1139/2) Maintain cyrren,t-.law;ﬁ“

If have questions, let me know. THanks for your help. DW-
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Report on Multi-state Electronic Procurement Actwmes
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Monon _:.".'- "

Move to include a session law provision to require the Depmment of Adlmmstratxon lo
pmwdc a:report to the Joint Finance Committee, before December 31,1999} on the Operatxon of
multi-state: electromc procurement systems. Provide that the report shall address aL least; all of the
followmg 1ssuee (1) the current status of multi-state electronic procurement systems ava;lable for:
e potentml use by the state; (2) estimated costs and benefits of Wlsconsm use of a mu1u~sta e
.- electropic, prowrement systems; and (3) funding and statutory change that would be reqmred fqr

; Wlsconsm pammpauon in such a system.

’\-' i
. . ' ‘
3 - '

Note I ARV M A
E Thls mouon would require DOA to provide the Committee with a report by the end ot( tl'us;'.‘; Yo “
| . year.on; the feanbnhty of Wisconsin’s use of a multi-state electronic proctirement. system There is; .«
.growing: use.of the Internet for purchasing. For example, there is an Internet site called the Multuv' ‘
- State EMall; whach is currently used by five states, on a pilot project bas1s. as a; procurement i
.Af-Thm repdrt would provide the Committee with information on other states’ effo;ts in; :this; a:ea and

;;an esumate of the costs and bencfits of Wisconsin participation in such a systenx :
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[ONLY FOR LFB]

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.
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LFB AMENDMENT
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

>>FOR JT. FIN. SUB. — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION<<

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
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1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT LRBb0501/1in:
FROM THE JTK...........
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

W

(ISKREPORT ON USE OF MUL'%S\TATE ELECTRONIC PROCUREMENT SYSTEM, Prior to
December 31, 1999, the department of administration shall submit a report to the
joint committee on finance concerning the operation of multfi-\;s,tate electronic
procurement systems. The report shall include information concerning the current
status of multi{-state electronic procurement systems available for potential use by

this state, the estimated costs and benefits of use of such a system by this state and

the changes in current law and funding that would be required for participation by

[ EMQ)

this state in such a system. t ’,
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State of Wisconsin

1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0501/1
JTK:kmg:km

LFB.......Worzala — Report on multistate electronic procurement activities
FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1398, line 24: after that line insert:

“(18w) REPORT ON USE OF MULTISTATE ELECTRONIC PROCUREMENT SYSTEMS. Prior
to December 81, 1999, the department of administration shall submit a report to the
joint committee on finance concerning the operation of multistate electronic
procurement systems. The report shall include information concerning the current
status of multistate electronic procurement systems available for potential use by
this state, the estimated costs and benefits of use of such a system by this state and
the changes in current law and funding that would be required for participation by
this state in such a system.”.

(END)



